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Celine anﬂ !LKI{Autn}

From: Cheryll Yea (MA SIN) <Cheryll Sin@malca-amitcom>
Sent: Monday, 16 December 2013 11:25 AM

To: LKK Valuation

Cc: Amanda Tan (MA SIN)

Subject: Valuation Services - MALCA-AMIT SINGAPORE PTE LTD
Attachments: GBF3411Y.PDF

Dear Madam,

We would like to get a quote of your valuation services for this vehicle number GBF 3411Y as we intent to buy over.
Kindly brief thru what are the package inclusive.

Best Regards

Cheryll Yeo
Accaunts and Administrative Supercvision

Malca-Amit Singapoie Pie Lid

I Marth Bridge Road

will-01

EFG Saink Duilding

Singapore 179104

Officie: +05 6587 9130 Ext: 2638

Fax: +55 G50 4163

Ermall: chendlsingimales-amit.com
Wieks o www, rralta-smit.com

Uhtra Vault Wahsaita:  watseultra-vaull com

- UltraVault

- = SAFE DEPOSITORY SERVICES
MALCA-AMIT B MALCA-AMIT

Conjidentinfity Notice! This e«mall communication and any attechmets oy contoln confidentiol dnd privileged fnformation for the use af the designoted
reciplents named sbowe. if yoi are nob the intended reciplent, yot are hevaby rotified that yeu have received this communication in error and thot any review,
dhsciosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of It or its cantents I5 prohibited. If pou have recefved this communitation in error, pleose notify me immediately
by riopliing to this messnge and delering it from your computer, Think you. Linless sxpressly stated otharwize, pothing canteined in tiiy message should be
construed os o dightal ar electronic sigrmture, nor i it intended to reflect on intention o make an agremmant by electronic means.




) E114 AVE L0125 AYA URDINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGATORE $URS15 TEL : (045 03563541 FAN 7 1005 L2500018
RVICE RE ' :

M/s LKK AUTO CONSULTANS PTE LTD
51 Ubi Avenue | #01-25
Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256 3561 Fax: 6256 4315

Dear Sir/Madam,

Reference No : _Not Advised
Vehicle No(s) : _GBF3411Y

We refer to the ubiove matter.

We/l confirmed 10 appoint your company to purchase Market Valuation Report as details
mentioned above and agreed to piy the professional fees S§192.60 (inclusive of GST)
upon received of the stated report.

Company Name : lca-Amit Si

Company Stamp & © A

Authorized Signature

.............................................................................................

Witness: (for LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd)

MName: Signaiure:




Land Transport

Authority

Eniuire Vehicle Reiistratiun Details

NRIC/Passport
/Compary Cert
Mo

Cramier 1D Type:
Owier Mame:

Registered
Address:

Mailing Address:

Birth Date:

201509352W

Company

ARTLAS PTE.LTD,

50 CHIN SWEE ROAD #09-04 THONG CHAI BUILDING SINGAPORE 169874

Vehicle No.:

Previous Vehicle
N,

Effective Date of
Ownership:

Original Regn Date:
Registration Date:

Yearof
Manufaciure;

Vehicle Type:
Vehicle Scheame;

Vehicle
Attachment 1:

Vehicle
Attachment 2

Vehicle
Attachment 3:

Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model;
Primary Colour
Secondary Colour:

Passenged
Capacity:

Chassis No:
Engine No.;

Engine Capacity
fPower Rating:

Maximum Power
Outpat

Propellant:

GBF3411Y

19 Sep 2016

17 Sep 2016
19 Sep 2016

2015

Goods (Closed) Van/Van Panel (Delivery)

Mo Attechment

REMNAULT
MASTER 23 DCI 150.AT FWD MM35 DR
White

1

VFIMAFSVNS3734481
MSTDBEOCO42407

2299¢ct /-

Diesel






» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
GBF3411Y

Make / Model
RENAULT / MASTER 2.3 DCI 150 AT FWD MM35 6DR

Vehicle Type:
A50 - Goods (Closed) Van/Van Panel (Delivery)

Vehicle Attachment 1
Mo Attachment

Vehicle Scheme :
Mormal

Chassis No. :
VFIMAF5VN53734481

Propellant :

Diesel

Engine MNo.:
M9TDB80C042407

Motor No.:

Erigine Capacity :
2299 cc

Power Rating:

-

Maximum Power Output:



Maximum Laden Weight ;
3500 kg

Unladen Weight :
2060 kg

Year OF Manufacture:
2015

Original Registration Date :
19 Sep 2016

Lifespan Expiry Date:
18 Sep 2036

COE Category :
C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

Quota Premium

$48,302.00

COE Expiry Date :
18 Sep 2026

Road Tax Expiry Date:
18 Sep 2020

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

Inspection Due Date:
18 Sep 2020

Intended Transfer Date :
20 Dec 2019

CO2 Emission :
217.00 [,g/km]

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount ;

CO Emission :

HC Emission;

MNOx Emission ;

-

PM Emission :



:» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
\I’lhklerFmﬁcuhr:
Owner ID Typre:

Chwmyiar 1D

Vehicle Details

Vehicla Mo

'ﬂ‘hkhu to be Exported:
Intended Coregistration Dats:
Vishicle Make:

' 'ufnhh:h Mudnl

Primary C.nln-l.u'
Manutacturing Year:

Engirie Ne

Chassis No.:

Marmum Power Output!
Gpunh'rarhei ‘u'hlur_

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:.
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details:
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
intended COE Rebate Detalls
CIOE Expiry Date:

COE Cltmy

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amourit:

Tnl'.:l Retate Amount:

The infarmatian contained hervin is correct as at 16 Dec 2019

M N $§0 ‘ﬁfb‘n

Company
35w

GBF341LY
No.

16 Dec 2019

RENAULT

MASTER 2.3 DC1 150 AT FWD MM3S 6DR
White

2015

Mmmmaacu?
VFIMAFSWNS3734481

53186300

19 Sep 2014

19 Sep 1&1&

0

$1594,00

Mo

$0.00

18 5ep 2026

C - Gands Vehice & Bus
10

Mﬂﬁim
mmm

OK
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